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Margaret Tseng

From: VTA BART Phase II <vtabart@vtabsv.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 10:00 AM
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Continuing the Discussion on BART Silicon Valley Phase II Extension Project

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders. 

   

    

  You don't often get email from vtabart@vtabsv.com. Learn why this is important   
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Continuing the Discussion on BART Silicon Valley 

Phase II Extension Project 
 

In February, staff provided VTA's BART Silicon Valley Phase II Project overview. Now, staff will 

share more information on the four stations - what’s included at each station, how the designs 

change over time on a mega-capital project, and how the project is coordinating with nearby 

development.    

Ask VTA: BART Silicon Valley Phase II 

 

Monday, April 29, 2024 

 

6:00 - 7:30 p.m. 

 

RSVP on Eventbrite 

 

Members of the project team will be on hand to provide answers to your questions on this mega-
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capital project! 

 

VTA’s BSVII Project Background  

 

VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II Extension (Phase II Project) is a six-mile, four-station 

extension of BART from Berryessa / North San José Station (opened 2020) through downtown 

San José to the City of Santa Clara. The Phase II Project is planned to include an approx. five-

mile subway, three stations with underground platforms (28th Street/ Little Portugal, Downtown 

San José, and Diridon), one ground-level station (Santa Clara), a train maintenance and storage 

facility, and additional facilities.   
 

 

 

Have a question for us about Phase II?  

 Visit www.vta.org/bart or email us vtabart@vtabsv.com 
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VTA BART Phase II 
vtabart@vtabsv.com 

(408) 321-2345 BART Silicon Valley Hotline 
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Copyright © 2024 Valley Transportation Authority, All rights reserved.  

You are receiving this email because you opted in via our website.  

 

Our mailing address is:  

Valley Transportation Authority  

3331 N First Street 

San Jose, CA 95134 

 

Add us to your address book 

 

 

Want to change how you receive these emails? 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.  
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From: Dave K
To: Public Comment
Subject: EMU soft launch
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 8:19:34 PM

[You don't often get email from dave23904@gmail.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders.

Hello,

When will the EMU be soft launched. Can you provide a date for soft launch?

Thanks,
Dave

mailto:dave23904@gmail.com
mailto:PublicComment@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification




From: Martin J Sommer
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: Steven Wagman; Dora Seamans
Subject: Re: Pure torture!!
Date: Sunday, April 21, 2024 7:18:29 PM

You don't often get email from martin@sommer.net. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Dear Caltrain Board,

The perpetual beeping continues to reappear. How can we get this, permanently stopped?

Martin

On 3/7/24 5:16 AM, Martin J Sommer wrote:

Dear Caltrain Board,

These Clipper card reader stations beeping at University Ave station every
10seconds, 20 hours per day, is pure torture!! There was an effort last fall to turn
down the volume, but now it has been raised again!! Please make it stop!!

In addition, I proposed using standard silent Beacon technology, but nothing has
come of it. 

https://assistivetechnologyblog.com/2016/10/beacon-technology-for-visually-
impaired-how-does-it-work.html

https://developer.apple.com/ibeacon/

https://research.envisionus.com/Projects/Indoor-Wayfinding-for-the-Blind-and-
Visually-Impai

https://www.railjournal.com/innovations-showcase/south-western-railway-trials-
app-to-support-partially-sighted-passengers/

Where is your sense of social responsibility???

Martin

-- 
Martin Sommer
650-346-5307
martin@sommer.net
www.linkedin.com/in/martinsommer

"Turn technical vision into reality."

mailto:martin@sommer.net
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:WagmanS@samtrans.com
mailto:SeamansD@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassistivetechnologyblog.com%2F2016%2F10%2Fbeacon-technology-for-visually-impaired-how-does-it-work.html&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cf3d4e3b610bf4cc0d99708dc62727a6f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638493491083139633%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=agxmZ%2FOihaj6%2BaF%2F5HYQwa%2B4bMVhz4tg1v4e10QqH8M%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassistivetechnologyblog.com%2F2016%2F10%2Fbeacon-technology-for-visually-impaired-how-does-it-work.html&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cf3d4e3b610bf4cc0d99708dc62727a6f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638493491083139633%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=agxmZ%2FOihaj6%2BaF%2F5HYQwa%2B4bMVhz4tg1v4e10QqH8M%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdeveloper.apple.com%2Fibeacon%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cf3d4e3b610bf4cc0d99708dc62727a6f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638493491083150789%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OHtxnvsdZMdBF7J6pLPrIm731We6wmkMc1iL%2FQ0jaDY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fresearch.envisionus.com%2FProjects%2FIndoor-Wayfinding-for-the-Blind-and-Visually-Impai&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cf3d4e3b610bf4cc0d99708dc62727a6f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638493491083158704%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iOXChVlzEvxDUKwNoSUqS50GZW6qSmU2UWbl7QKN5rQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fresearch.envisionus.com%2FProjects%2FIndoor-Wayfinding-for-the-Blind-and-Visually-Impai&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cf3d4e3b610bf4cc0d99708dc62727a6f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638493491083158704%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iOXChVlzEvxDUKwNoSUqS50GZW6qSmU2UWbl7QKN5rQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.railjournal.com%2Finnovations-showcase%2Fsouth-western-railway-trials-app-to-support-partially-sighted-passengers%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cf3d4e3b610bf4cc0d99708dc62727a6f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638493491083164476%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WJFgEHFSRSLXWRQNWhYfHQz%2F1z7q9XZiltwBd%2FsAsOI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.railjournal.com%2Finnovations-showcase%2Fsouth-western-railway-trials-app-to-support-partially-sighted-passengers%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cf3d4e3b610bf4cc0d99708dc62727a6f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638493491083164476%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WJFgEHFSRSLXWRQNWhYfHQz%2F1z7q9XZiltwBd%2FsAsOI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:martin@sommer.net
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fmartinsommer&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cf3d4e3b610bf4cc0d99708dc62727a6f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638493491083169517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EwigknllvFwiqp9M6AAlt1WxCpkNhwU0oLAoZWfYL64%3D&reserved=0


-- 
Martin Sommer
650-346-5307
martin@sommer.net
www.linkedin.com/in/martinsommer

"Turn technical vision into reality."

mailto:martin@sommer.net
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fmartinsommer&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cf3d4e3b610bf4cc0d99708dc62727a6f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638493491083174374%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yGJgs7nreke1i40QeTGCfhsvPLancvIOF0JOkej%2FNKs%3D&reserved=0


From: Sarah Nabong
To: PRA
Subject: FW: Caltrain Customer Service Recording Form: 927614
Date: Friday, April 26, 2024 10:34:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Apologies I forgot to cc
 

From: Sarah Nabong 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 10:33 AM
To: hermajesty37@icloud.com
Subject: Caltrain Customer Service Recording Form: 927614
 
Dear Kerstine Golubev,
 
Thank you for reaching out to us regarding the delay you experienced yesterday, April 25. We
understand that delays can be frustrating and inconvenient, and we sincerely apologize for any
inconvenience caused.
 
To better assist us in investigating the situation, could you please provide us with the following
information:
 
- The location at which you boarded
- The occurrence time of the delay
- The train#
 
We appreciate your cooperation in providing the necessary details to assist us in resolving this
matter.
 
Thank you for bringing this to our attention, and we apologize for any inconvenience caused by the
delay.
 
Best regards,
 
 
Sarah Nabong, Customer Service Representative 2
1250 San Carlos Ave San Carlos, CA 94070
Phone: 800.660.4287
Websites: Caltrain | SamTrans | TA

 
 

mailto:nabongs@samtrans.com
mailto:PRA@samtrans.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CTsengM%40samtrans.com%7C14e5e91001a144c47dad08dc66171943%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638497496603444382%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XFjCL%2FuTaiyfLbu12QNgmOs6wbxDQmF8LsM7eQg6qug%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.samtrans.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CTsengM%40samtrans.com%7C14e5e91001a144c47dad08dc66171943%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638497496603453360%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=flLgZ1uQ%2BZqzlE%2BNlRMSlbQvM7YlD8TM20EKf4OZyUs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.smcta.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CTsengM%40samtrans.com%7C14e5e91001a144c47dad08dc66171943%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638497496603459867%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=esyLPtbJWbtD4U4dUfJrLC5nFJLg7pYiB4P9FMWxEAM%3D&reserved=0

Cal samilrans
— @
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From: VTA BART Phase II <vtabart@vtabsv.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 12:05 PM
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Notice of Early Construction Beginning Late April 2024

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders. 

Notice of Early Construction Beginning Late April 2024 

What 

 VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II (BSVII) project will begin preparing the West Portal

site at the future Newhall Yard & Maintenance Facility for Early Construction activities.

 Starting as early as the week of April 22, construction associated with site preparation

including site grading, fencing and screening upgrades, and installation of construction

equipment and trailers will commence.

Where 

 On VTA’s property; the future Newhall Yard & Maintenance Facility.

You don't often get email from vtabart@vtabsv.com. Learn why this is important 
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When* 

 Early Construction work hours are Monday to Friday from 6 AM to 6 PM, with Saturday 

hours as-needed. 

  

*Please note that timelines for construction activity have some inherent uncertainty and may 

change depending on field conditions and/or inclement weather. 

  

What to Expect 

 Fencing and screening around entire VTA property. 

 Construction trucks/vehicles will enter at Newhall St or Brokaw Rd. 

 BSVII project construction workers to be onsite starting April 22, 2024. 

 There may be vibrations and noise disturbances associated with the site grading. 

Why 

 Necessary to help prepare for VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II Project.    
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
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